
COMMUNICATIONS" 

November 20,2007 

Via Overnight Deliverv & Email 

Debra A. Howland 
Executive Director 
IVew Hampshire Public Utilities Commission 
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10 
Concord, NH 03301 -2429 

Re: DT 07-01 1 Verizon/FairPoint 

R. Edward Price 
Counsel, Regulatory Affairs 
(585) 530-2841 
tprice@onecommunications.com 

Dear Ms. Howland: 

Enclosed, pursuant to Section 203.02(a) of the New Hampshire Code of Administrative 
Rules, are an original and seven copies of the post-hearing brief of One Communications Corp. 
in the above-referenced proceeding. 

In the event you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

R. Edward Price 

cc (w/ encl.): Service List (by email) 
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